
 

   
 

  
  
 
  

  

 
 

 
 

  
  
  
 

 
 

 
 

 

   
 

 
  

  

 
  

 
 

                                                           

 
 

 

MEMORANDUM FOR GSA CONTRACTING ACTIVITIES 

FROM: JEFFREY A. KOSES 
SENIOR PROCUREMENT EXECUTIVE 

GSA Office of Governmentwide Policy 

 Class Deviation CD-2020-10 
Supplement 1 

OFFICE OF ACQUISITION POLICY (MV) 

SUBJECT: Supplement to Clarify Class Deviation CD-2020-10; FAR and GSAR Class 
Deviation – Eliminating Hard Copy Original Documents, Notarization and 
Seals for Certain Contract Requirements 

On April 15, 2020, I approved the subject class deviation to eliminate the requirement 
for hard copy original documents, notarization and seals1. 

While this class deviation is focused on supporting COVID response efforts, there is a 
continued need for this deviation in the absence of a declared COVID emergency. 

The vast majority of GSA contracting professionals now work either in a hybrid model or 
a fully remote model.  Based on the way GSA now operates, these flexibilities provide 
needed administrative efficiencies. Therefore, though the Administration has 
announced that the COVID National Emergency declaration and Public Health 
Emergency declaration will end on May 11, 2023, this class deviation continues to 
remain in effect until rescinded or incorporated into the FAR or GSAR in accordance 
with Section 5 of the class deviation. 

Questions regarding this supplement may be directed to GSARPolicy@gsa.gov. 

1The language addressed within this class deviation supports the implementation of proposed 
amendments to the Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) covered under FAR Case 2021-001. 
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